CONTROL BO ARD Equity LIFESTYLE PROPERTIES, INC.
Western Region
7310 N. 16th Street, Suite 300
009 MAR20 A I0: 5 Yy Phoenix, Arizona 85020
® (602) 674-5690

Fax (602) 674-5699

March 18, 2009

California Regional Water Quality Control Board

Attn: Ms. Cathryn Henning, Water Resource Control Engineer
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100

San Diego, California 92123-4340

Re: Renewal of Order No. 84-06 for Pio Pico Preserve, near Jamul, San
Diego County

Dear Ms. Henning:

Please be advised that, as part of a related county permit application to
which I have been assigned, I was recently appraised of your
correspondence dated August 1, 2007. Your letter requests new facility
information for use in preparation of tentative waste discharge requirements
(WDR’s). Please see the following updated information:

A. Updated Facility Information:

1) Owner name and contact information: MHC TT Inc., Two North
Riverside Plaza, Suite 800, Chicago, IL 60606, (312) 279-1400;

2) Manager name and contact information: Arnold Ming, 14615 Otay
Lakes Rd., Jamul, CA 91935, (619) 421-9723;

3) Billing and mailing address: Same as above;

4) Number of RV spaces: 177 full hookups (South Side); 250 power and
water hookups (North Side); 20 spaces with no hookups (North side).
The density allowance approved under the last applicable Major Use
Permit for the North side is 375 units;

5) Changes to the wastewater disposal systems: None.

B. Water Quality Data For The Domestic Supply Wells:

Please see attached report dated 8/20/2007 provided by the Institute for
Environmental Health, Environmental Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
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